

# MINUTES OF COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. GENERAL MEETING Friday, 10th March, 2023 – COLAC SCOUT HALL – 7.30pm

Attendance: As per list

**Apologies**: As per list

Welcome to all members.

Meeting of previous meeting: held 4th December, 2022.

<u>Previous Minutes</u> – Moved: Glenn Shepherd Seconded: Don McRae Carried.

## **Business Arising from Previous Minutes:**

Nil.

#### **Correspondence**: In

- Australia Post post office box rental account \$148.00
- Permit renewals from members
- Federation Annual membership \$100.00

### **Correspondence**: Out

 Post and email Newsletters to members and other clubs the March – June, 2023 newsletters

### **President's Report:** Ken Slingsby

The Colac Motorfest was well attended at the Colac Showgrounds as was the Colac RSL Show 'n Shine on Memorial Square with over 200 cars on show. Our club donated a trophy for the show. The Cobden Restoration Park is happening on Sunday and the Colac KANA Parade on the 18<sup>th</sup> March. There will also be the Federation Picnic Day happening in Mortlake on the 26<sup>th</sup> March and the Colac Ute and Truck Show on the 1<sup>st</sup> April. Also coming up the lunch and mini golf and miniature trains in Cobden which will be sponsored by the club.

## **Treasurer's Report**: David Stephens

- Balance as at 10<sup>th</sup> March, 2023
- Income and Expenses as per list attached.
- David mentioned that he would like to step down from the role as Treasurer for the new year after 5 years in the role.
- 2023/2024 memberships can now be paid

#### **Runs Report:**

The more popular and larger events are being well attended by members and the weekday runs are also being well attended. Red Robin Café attendance is growing; the third Sunday of the month from 2pm. Our run to Cobden on Sunday, 16<sup>th</sup> April is all inclusive paid by the club (meals and activities) and numbers need to be in by 24<sup>th</sup> March for catering.

### **Red Plate and AOMC Report**:

No report.

### Federation of Vintage, Veteran and Classic Vehicle Club Report: Shane Perrott

Shane attended the February meeting where the AAAC Victoria spoke on the future of cars including annual roadworthy's. Fuel cars out by 2030 replaced by electric cars but fuel will still be around for a long time. The age of members is a concern. The Federation are hosting a number of runs including Mortlake on the 26<sup>th</sup> March, also in Shepparton and Dandenong. Any proceeds are donated to the Peter Mac Hospital.

All reports be accepted: Moved: Des Donovan Seconded: Vince Thorne. Carried.

### **General Business:**

Des Donovan raised the idea of two members to be awarded Life Memberships (the late Ted Price and current member Graeme Chislett). This to be referred to the Annual General Meeting for discussion.

Josh Mahoney was a recipient of an award at the recent Colac RSL Show 'n' Shine – congratulations to Josh from all members.

Close of meeting: 8.10pm.

Next Meeting: Proposed General Meeting – Friday, 16<sup>th</sup> June, 2023